


 

 

 

 

Technical Committee Meeting Agenda, November 28, 2007 

Missouri State University Plaster Student Union Room 317 (Third Floor) 

   

Call to Order .......................................................................................................................... 1:30 PM 

 

 

I. Administration 

 

A. Approval of Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 

(2 minutes/Smith) 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED 

 

B. Approval of September 19, 2007 Meeting Minutes ............................................... Tab 1 

(2 minutes/Smith) 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED 

 

C. Public Comment Period 

(3 minutes/Smith) 

Individuals requesting to speak are requested to state their name and organization (if 

any) that they represent before making comments.  Individuals and organizations have 

up to three minutes to address the Technical Committee. 

 

D. Executive Director’s Report 
(3 minutes/Edwards) 

Sara Edwards will provide a review of the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) 

staff activities since the September Technical Committee meeting.   

 

II. New Business 

 

A. 2008 Technical Committee Meeting Schedule ................................................ …..Tab 2 

(3 minutes/Edwards) 

The Technical Committee is requested to review and approve the 2008 meeting 

schedule.  (Materials Attached.) 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO APPROVE THE 2008 

MEETING SCHEDULE. 

 

 

B. Update on Statewide Priorities 

(5 minutes/ Miller) 

The Missouri Department of Transportation and all 27 of its planning partners met in 

Jefferson City on November 19
th

 to consider both additional projects which should be 

funded utilizing Amendment 3 funds and additional projects that should be funded if a 



new funding package in the amount of $600 million annually were to be funded by the 

state legislature. An update of the results of that meeting will be given. 

 

C. US 65 2008-2011 Transportation Improvement Program Amendments (TIP) .. Tab 3 
(10 minutes/Miller) 

The Missouri Department of Transportation has requested two TIP amendments. The 

first is expansion of US 65 from Battlefield to Chestnut expressway that is likely to be 

funded with additional Amendment 3 funds. The second is to improve median guardrail 

cable on US 65.   (Materials Attached.) 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO MAKE A 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON MODOT’S TIP 

AMENDMENT REQUEST.  IF A RECOMMENDATION IS MADE TO AMEND 

THE TIP THE MOTION SHOULD INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: THAT 

STAFF PREPARE A PRESS RELEASE PURSUANT TO THE MPO’S PUBLIC 

INVOLVEMENT PROCESS SO THAT A 15 DAY PUBLIC REVIEW PERIOD 

FOR THE TIP AMENDMENTS CAN BE CONDUCTED, AND COMMENTS 

RECEIVED, PRIOR TO THE DECEMBER BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING. 

 

D. 2008-2011 Transportation Improvement Program Amendments (TIP) ............. Tab 4 
(10 minutes/Edwards) 

All MoDOT projects were included in the original version of the 2008-2011 

Transportation Improvement Program without inflation. Therefore, pursuant to 

SAFETEA-LU, staff is requesting that the TIP is amended to include the required 

inflation.  (Materials Attached.) 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO MAKE A 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON  TIP 

AMENDMENT REQUESTS.  IF A RECOMMENDATION IS MADE TO 

AMEND THE TIP THE MOTION SHOULD INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: 

THAT STAFF PREPARE A PRESS RELEASE PURSUANT TO THE MPO’S 

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS SO THAT A 15 DAY PUBLIC REVIEW 

PERIOD FOR THE TIP AMENDMENTS CAN BE CONDUCTED, AND 

COMMENTS RECEIVED, PRIOR TO THE DECEMBER BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS MEETING. 

 

E. Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) Amendment ....................................... Tab 5 
(10 minutes/Edwards) 

Pursuant to SAFETEA-LU, staff is requesting that the LRTP is amended to include the 

required inflation.  (Materials Attached.) 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO MAKE A 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE LRTP 

AMENDMENT REQUEST.  IF A RECOMMENDATION IS MADE TO AMEND 

THE LRTP THE MOTION SHOULD INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: THAT 

STAFF PREPARE A PRESS RELEASE PURSUANT TO THE MPO’S PUBLIC 

INVOLVEMENT PROCESS SO THAT A 15 DAY PUBLIC REVIEW PERIOD 



FOR THE LRTP AMENDMENTS CAN BE CONDUCTED, AND COMMENTS 

RECEIVED, PRIOR TO THE DECEMBER BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING. 

 

F. Executive Director Search Subcommittee    

(3 minutes/ Edwards) 

Staff is requesting the appointment of a subcommittee of the Technical Committee to 

review applicants for the OTO Executive Director position and recommendation of 

which applicants who should be interviewed by the Board of Directors. 

 

 

III. Other Business 

 

A. Technical Committee Member Announcements 

(5 minutes/Technical Committee Members)  

Members are encouraged to announce transportation events being scheduled that may be 

of interest to MPO Technical Committee members. 

 

B. Transportation Issues For Technical Committee Member Review  
(5 minutes/Technical Committee Members)  

Members are encouraged to raise transportation issues or concerns that they have for 

future agenda items or later in-depth discussion by the MPO Technical Committee. 

 

C. Information Items .................................................................................................... Tab 6 

(Articles attached.) 

 

IV. Adjournment 

Targeted for 3:30 P.M.  Next Technical Committee meeting scheduled for Wednesday, 

January 16, 2008 at 1:30 PM at the Missouri State University Plaster Student Union. 

 

Attachments and Enclosure 

 

Pc: David Coonrod, MPO Chair, Greene County Presiding Commissioner  

 Marc Thornsberry, City of Springfield Mayor’s Designee  

Stacy Burks, Senator Bond’s Office 

David Rauch, Senator McCaskill’s Office 

 Steve McIntosh, Congressmen Blunt’s Office 

 Area News Media 



MEETING MINUTES 

 

Attached for Technical Committee member review are the minutes from the September 

2007 Technical Committee meeting.  Please review these minutes prior to our meeting 

and note any corrections that need to be made.  The Chair will ask during the meeting if 

any Technical Committee member has any amendments to the attached minutes. 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:  To make any necessary 

corrections to the minutes and then approve the minutes for public review.  



 1 

OZARKS TRANSPORTATION ORGANIZATION  

TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

September 19, 2007 

 
The Technical Planning Committee of the Ozarks Transportation Organization met at its scheduled time of 

1:30-3:30 p.m., at the Missouri State University Plaster Student Union (3
rd

 Floor, Room 317). 

 

The following members were present: 

 

Mr. David Hutchison, City of Springfield (a) Ms. Jenni Jones, MoDOT 

Mr. Harry Price, City of Springfield  Mr. Joel Keller, Greene Co. Planning Dept (a)   

Mr. Fred Gress, City of Willard   Mr. Frank Miller, MoDOT 

Mr. Wally Schrock, City of Republic  Ms. Dawne Gardner, MoDOT (a) 

Mr. Ralph Rognstad, City of Springfield  Mr. Dan Smith, Greene Co. Highway Dept.  

Mr. Brian Bingle, City of Nixa   Mr. Andy Mueller, MoDOT  

Ms. Carol Cruise, City Utilities   Mr. Steve Childers, City of Ozark 

Mr. Shawn Schroeder, Airport   Mr. Bill Robinett, MoDOT 

Mr. Bryant Doss, City of Strafford  Mr. Bob Atchley, Christian Co. Planning & Zoning  

Mr. Dan Watts, SMCOG (a)   Mr. Brad McMahon, FHWA    

Mr. Earl Newman, City of Springfield  Mr. David Bishop, Springfield R-12 Schools (a) 

 

The following members were not present: 

 

Mr. Terry Whaley. Ozark Greenways  Mr. Ken McClure, MSU 

Mr. Kevin Lambeth, City of Battlefield  Mr. Mark Schenkelberg, FAA 

Ms. Diane May, SMCOG   Mr. Roger Howard, Burlington Northern Railroad 

Mr. Mokhtee Ahmad, FTA   Mr. Mike Tettamble, Jr., Trucking Rep.  

Mr. Jim Dow, Springfield R-12 Schools   Mr. Duffy Mooney, Greene Co. Highway Department 

Mr. Kent Morris, Greene Co. Planning Dept Mr. Ryan Mooney, Chamber of Commerce  

  

(a) Denotes alternate given voting privileges as a substitute for voting member not present 
 

Others present were: Gary Deaver, Springfield City Council; Dan Rudge, Sara Edwards, Natasha Longpine,  

Lori Chafin and Curtis Owens, Ozarks Transportation Organization; Carl Carlson, Scott Consulting 

Engineers; Steve McIntosh, Congressman Roy Blunts Office; Teresa Steele, MSU; Mike MacPherson, City 

of Springfield. 

 

Mr. Dan Smith called the September 19, 2007 Technical Planning Committee Meeting to order at 1:32 p.m. 

 

I. Administration 

 

A. Approval of Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 

Request to add Item II (F) MPO Wide Operations & Maintenance and Item II (G) 

Willard Safe Routes to School enhancement to the agenda.  Mr. Rognstad motioned to 

approve the agenda as amended.  Mr. Gress seconded, and the motion was carried 

unanimously.   

 

B. Approval of July 18, 2007 Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Rognstad motioned to approve the minutes as presented.  Ms. Cruise seconded, and 

the motion was carried unanimously. 

 



 2 

C. Approval of August 1, 2007 Special Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Rognstad motioned to approve the minutes as presented.  Mr. Gress seconded, and 

the motion was carried unanimously. 

 

D. Public Comment Period 

Mr. Rudge recognized Board of Director member, Mayor Pro Tem Gary Deaver. 

 

E. Executive Director’s Report 
 

Mr. Rudge discussed the first map that is located behind Tab 6 in the agenda packet 

under information items.  The map is of counties that will be considered in violation of 

the 8-Hour Ozone Standard as of 2010.  You will notice that in Missouri both Greene 

and Christian County are part of that area that is non-attainment.  There are some very 

significant transportation related requirements that go along with this.  Typically the 

transportation requirements that are associated with trying to be in attainment are by 

putting a tube in the automobile tailpipe to check the emissions coming from the vehicle.  

This will be an inspection and maintenance program that will be required.  Also the 

requirement that all of the gas pumps in the region will be fitted with a special nozzle to 

capture the vapors as the gasoline is being transferred from the pump to the gas tank.  

There will also be a heavier reliance in some areas with the expectation of increased 

usage of transit, carpooling and vanpooling.  This will be one of the items that will have 

to be listed as part of our strategies to try to reach attainment.  The law will affect 

everybody from dry cleaners to automobile repair shops to lawn mower maintenance 

groups.  The biggest thing that will affect the OTO is that the state will be required to 

develop a state implementation plan.  This will be a plan that will explain to EPA the 

intent to get the Springfield region into compliance with the standards.  Because there 

are other non-attainment areas in the state, the state will have to develop an air quality 

budget for each one of the regions.  They will decide how much NOX and other 

components of the ozone that will be allowed to omit.  Once that determination is made, 

every time a TIP, Long Range Transportation Plan and every TIP amendment, OTO will 

have to go to the state or whoever is doing the air quality modeling and find out if the 

particular project will cause the air quality to become worse.  If it does, it will not be 

allowed to be added to the TIP.  Only allowed to add projects that will maintain or 

reduce existing levels of pollutants being put into the air.  When this goes into effect in 

2010, the TIP amendment will have to go through this process.  In order to determine if 

we are non-attainment, they take the average of the last three years.  This will have a 

major impact on everything the OTO does.   

 

The results from the Statewide Transportation Planning Partners meeting are back from 

Jefferson City.  It is still being fine tuned, but preliminarily there are two projects that 

tied with the highest score.  The third highest scoring project was the US65 six-laning 

project between I-44 and Route 14.  There were several projects that talk about adding 

shoulders to some of the routes.  The OTO second highest priority, which was US60 

between Route FF and Highway 125 is currently shown at about the twentieth position.  

This will move up once there is some consolidation done at the state level.  Two of the 

six priority projects are looking very good.  The other projects scored relatively low 

including the cost share.  Mr. Rudge has the complete list if any members would like to 

look at it.   



 3 

 

II. New Business 

 

A. Memorandum of Understanding for Railroad Grade Separation 

 

Mr. MacPherson discussed that over the last few years, the City of Springfield and local 

railroad companies have been working on a Railroad Relocation and Grade Separation 

study.  That study has been completed and the next phase of the project is to develop an 

action plan to complete grade separations on Chestnut Expressway, Division Street, and 

Cherry Street.  The Memorandum of Understanding is requesting that representatives of 

the Ozarks Transportation Organization be a part of a steering committee that helps 

develop the action plan and works with the other planning partners signing the MOU to 

find ways to make the project a reality.   

 

Mr. MacPherson stated that CPX has announced that additional routes that are going to 

add  six additional trains per day that use these lines.   

 

This Memorandum of Understanding is a non-binding agreement that is just something 

in writing so that heirs and successors will have written documentation for what is going 

to be done.  Some of these projects could take as long as thirty years to accomplish.  

There has also been a three-year rollover action plan implemented.   

 

Burlington Northern and MoDOT have already signed the Memorandum of 

Understanding.   

 

Mr. Rudge stated Mr. MacPherson is asking that the OTO participate in the action 

planning process and identifying the funding process.  Staff has reviewed this and would 

like for the Technical Committee to recommend to the Board of Directors to enter into 

the Memorandum of Understanding and that OTO staff should be the individuals who 

serve on the action planning committee unless there are members of the Technical 

Committee who would like to serve on it. 

 

Mr. Bingle motioned to recommend to the Board of Directors that the Ozarks 

Transportation Organization should enter into the Memorandum of Understanding.  Mr. 

Rognstad seconded, and the motion was carried unanimously. 

 

B. Expenditure of On-System Bridge Funds 
  

Ms. Edwards stated that the Ozarks Transportation Organization receives an annual 

allocation of On-System Bridge funds (BRM) from the Missouri Department of 

Transportation.  Since these funds are not distributed by formula, it is up to the Board of 

Directors to decide how the funds should be allocated.  The Board would like the 

Technical Committee to make a recommendation on how these funds should be spent.  

The BRM funds are subject to the same reserve requirements as the STP-Urban funds.  

That requirement does not allow the OTO to maintain a balance exceeding three years of 

allocation.  Staff recommends that as much of the BRM funds be allocated as soon as 

possible in order to avoid losing any funds and to accelerate important projects.  A list of 

bridges was attached to the agenda packet as well as an email from Mr. Frank Miller. 



 4 

MoDOT is recommending three bridges that can be ready for obligation prior to 

September 2009.   

 

Mr. Miller stated the bridge that is on Route 60 westbound over the James River just east 

of the interchange is where the balance of the funding is going so far.  There is also the 

bridge on Highway 65 northbound over James River that is part of the interchange.  

Then there is the Glenstone and I-44 interchange.  These are all three funded projects 

that are on the TIP and ready to go.   

 

Mr. Rudge stated that the last time these funds were available, the Technical Committee 

decided to place it on one of the Top 5 Regional Priority Projects.  That would mean that 

it would fit on either one of the first two that are listed on Frank’s email if the Technical 

Committee was to be consistent with what has been done in the past.   

 

Mr. Miller motioned to use the funding on project 8P0898, which is the Route 60 WB 

Bridge over James River (Bridge L5142) and to have staff prepare a press release 

pursuant to the MPO’s public involvement process so that a 15 day review period for the 

TIP amendment for BRM funds allocation can be conducted, and comments received, 

prior to the October Board of Directors meeting.  Ms. Cruise seconded, and the motion 

was carried unanimously.   

 

Mr. Rudge stated that OTO can allocate $780,140 dollars.  Ms. Edwards asked to 

include the estimated amount through 2009.  Mr. Miller accepted adding this to the 

motion.   

  

 

C. Revisions To The Priority Corridors Document 

 

Mr. Rudge stated that at the August 2007 meeting, the Board of Directors took action to 

add expansion of the US 65 corridor to the list of the region’s Top Five Priority Projects.  

This project replaced the North-South Corridor Study that is considered to be complete.  

The Board also requested that the preferred alternative that was recommended in the 

North-South Corridor Study appear on the list of High Priority Corridors.  As a result, 

the Technical Committee was tasked to revisit and revise the High Priority Corridors 

document.  This list is used by MoDOT to help identify scoping projects and by our 

legislative delegation to determine what projects should be considered for priority 

funding designation.    

 

Mr. Rudge stated that the US 65, even though it’s already been moved up to a Top Five 

Priority Project, there is no need to remove from the list.  It is still a High Priority 

Corridor and has identified funding.  Funding has been identified for Route 14 and US 

65 project, however, at the last Board meeting the definition of when a project was 

complete when people can actually begin driving on it.  So since this cannot be driven on 

yet, recommend leaving it on the list. 

 

The US 60 projects, OTO is beginning the process of working on the scoping area, 

however, not all of them have been fully funded yet.   

 



 5 

The I-44 Capacity Improvements has funding for the Route 13 and Route 266, however, 

they aren’t ready to be driven on yet, so if the Technical Committee decides to remove 

them from the list, Mr. Rudge needs a reason to tell the Board of Directors why they 

were removed when the definition was given that says they shouldn’t come off the list 

until they are able to be driven on. 

 

The US 160 four-laning from Springfield to Willard and the extended turn lanes and 

intersection improvements that came out of the North/South Corridor Study.   

 

Route 14 is four-laning from Business 65 in Ozark to US 160 in Nixa Bridge Widening 

over US 65.   

 

The primary corridor listed in the US 160 Relocation to Route FF Corridor, which is the 

segments broken down in the North/South Corridor Study. 

 

The last one isn’t a project that is eligible for federal or state funding, however, there 

was some confusion that because the recommendation was a hybrid using state, federal 

and local money.  OTO thought it would be best just to go ahead and list it, however, the 

intention of the list is to provide information to MoDOT about potential scooping 

projects.  And to provide information to the legislative delegation of where OTO might 

like strategic investments.   

 

Mr. Rudge stated that there are some projects listed that have been funded.  Since this is 

for scooping and funding, it doesn’t make sense to leave them on the list.  However, the 

definition that was sent to the Board of Directors that stated a project is complete when it 

can be driven on, so it needs to stay on the list.  The second discussion would be 

regarding the North/South Corridor. 

 

Ms. Cruise asked why the North/South Corridor is on this list since it is not eligible for 

federal or state funding? 

 

Mr. Rudge wanted to make sure it was okay with the Technical Committee before 

removing from the list since it was a hybrid.  It is staff recommendation to remove from 

list. 

 

Mr. Rudge stated that the Long Range Transportation Planning Document is intended to 

be a document that led every project that the OTO thinks can legitimately be funded 

between now and 2030.  They are divided into high and medium priorities.  When the 

High Priority Corridors were established, it was at the request of MoDOT and the 

legislative delegation that had already provided funding and scooping for the Top Five.   

 

Mr. Newman motioned to remove the North/South Corridor capacity improvements with 

the Kansas Expressway facility and make a change to US 160 Capacity Improvements 

adding ITS deployment on 160 south to Nixa.  Ms. Cruise seconded, and the motion was 

carried unanimously.   

 

 

 



 6 

D. Nixa TIP Amendments 
 

Mr. Bingle discussed that at the last Technical Committee and Board of Directors 

meetings, OTO staff briefed planning partners on the new requirements USDOT has 

implemented in which STP fund balances may not exceed 3 years of annual allocations. 

Since OTO suballocates STP-Urban funds to urbanized area jurisdictions, this means 

each jurisdiction must meet this requirement individually.  The City of Nixa has 

requested that the TIP be amended to delete some of their listed projects, add new ones, 

and reprogram others so that they can meet the deadline for allocating STP-Urban funds.  

The list of amendments was attached to the agenda packet.   

 

Mr. Gress motioned to approve the TIP Amendments, and to have staff prepare a press 

release pursuant to the MPO’s public involvement process so that a 15-day public review 

period for the TIP amendments related to Nixa’s STP-Urban funds allocation can be 

conducted, and comments receive, prior to the October Board of Directors Meeting.  Mr. 

Rognstad seconded, and the motion was carried unanimously.   

 

E. Statewide Rideshare Week Discussion 

 

Ms. Longpine stated that MoDOT and its planning partners are coordinating a statewide 

rideshare promotion week.  Since the OTO serves as the regional rideshare agency, the 

OTO will be participating in this promotion.  It will be called “Share the Ride 

Statewide”.  Planning a Governor’s Proclamation for October 22 – October 26 to 

promote carpooling, vanpooling and alternate ways of getting to work.  There will be 

prizes and giveaways.  ABC also has a new show coming out called “Carpoolers”.  This 

agenda item was for informational purposes only and no Technical Committee action 

was required.  

 

F. MPO Wide Operations and Maintenance Agenda Amendment 

 

Mr. Miller stated that the Route 66 Association received two grants.  One of them is for 

a Route 66 Scenic Byway Corridor Management Plan.  This will be from the Kansas 

state line to the Illinois state line.  The project will be managed by the Route 66 

Association.   The second one is for Route 66 Scenic Byway Signage.  This will be fore 

the installation of signage designating the Route 66 Scenic Byway from the Kansas state 

line to the Illinois state line.  This project will be let by MoDOT.   

 

Mr. Rognstad motioned to approve the MPO Wide Operations & Maintenance TIP 

Amendment.  Mr. Bingle seconded, and the motion was carried unanimously.   

 

G. Willard Safe Routes to School Enhancements 

 

Mr. Rudge stated that part of the statewide Safe Routes to School grant was a grant 

through the Willard School Board to be bicycle and pedestrian teaching projects in their 

school system.  In the review of our Transportation Improvement Program, it was 

pointed out by Federal Highway Administration that this was to be included because it 

was a federal project.   

 



 7 

Mr. Gress motioned to approve the Willard Safe Routes to School Enhancements TIP 

Amendment.  Mr. Bingle seconded, and the motion was carried unanimously. 

 

 

III. Other Business 

 

A. Technical Committee Member Announcements 

Mr. Newman announced that the Safe Routes to School Conference starts on September 

20, 2007.   

 

B. Transportation Issues For Technical Committee Member Review  
Ms. Gardner stated if anyone is waiting on their enhancement grant program agreement, 

it will be a couple of weeks before they will be sent out.   

 

C. Information Items 

Informational items were attached to the agenda for member review.   

 

IV. Adjournment 

Mr. Childers motioned to adjourn.  Ms. Jones seconded and the meeting was adjourned at 

2:55 pm.  The next Technical Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 

28, 2007 at 1:30 PM at the Missouri State University Plaster Student Union. 

 



OZARKS TRANSPORTATION ORGANIZATION 

TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

2008 MEETING SCHEDULE  

 

Wednesday  January 16, 2008  1:30 - 3:30 P.M. 

 

Wednesday  March 19, 2008  1:30 - 3:30 P.M. 

 

Wednesday  May 21, 2008  1:30 - 3:30 P.M. 

 

Wednesday  July 16, 2008  1:30 - 3:30 P.M. 

 

Wednesday    September 17, 2008  1:30 - 3:30 P.M. 

 

Wednesday  November 19, 2008  1:30 - 3:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

Meetings will be held in the Plaster Student Union, Room 317 at MSU. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please provide request for agenda items 2 weeks prior to meeting date.  Thank you!!! 



TECHNICAL COMMITTEE AGENDA 11/28; ITEM II.C 

 

TIP Amendments 

 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 

(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:  The Missouri Department of Transportation has found 

additional funding and currently believes that they will be able to fund additional 

projects with savings from selling bonds resulting from the passage of 

Amendment 3. As a TMA we are able to designate a project within our region. 

Widening US 65 was selected because it met the funding criteria set forth by 

MODOT to be eligible for these funds and was a high priority project for our 

region. The first requested amendment is to widen US 65 from Battlefield to 

Chestnut Expressway. US 65 is already programmed to be widened from US 60 to 

Battlefield.  

 

 MoDOT is also requesting a TIP amendment to provide median guardcable on US 

65 from I-44 to US 60. 

 

 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:  To make a recommendation 

to the Board of Directors on amending the TIP to include widening US 65 from 

Battlefield to Chestnut Expressway and the addition of guardcable on US 65 from 

I-44 to US 60. If recommended for approval, include the following: That staff 

prepare a press release pursuant to the MPO’s public involvement process so that 

a 15-day public review period for the TIP amendment can be conducted and 

comments received prior to the December Board of Directors meeting.  

 







TECHNICAL COMMITTEE AGENDA 11/28; ITEM II.D 

 

TIP Amendments 

 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 

(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:   SAFETEA-LU includes a new requirement which 

required that inflation rates be utilized within the TIP. We inadvertently utilized 

the numbers and projections from MoDOT projects, which did not include 

inflation. Therefore, we are now requesting to amend the TIP to utilize the 

numbers which do reflect inflation.  

 

(h) The TIP shall include a financial plan that demonstrates how the approved TIP can be implemented, 
indicates resources from public and private sources that are reasonably expected to be made available to 
carry out the TIP, and recommends any additional financing strategies for needed projects and programs. In 
developing the TIP, the MPO, State(s), and public transportation operator(s) shall cooperatively develop 
estimates of funds that are reasonably expected to be available to support TIP implementation, in 
accordance with §450.314(a). Only projects for which construction or operating funds can reasonably be 
expected to be available may be included. In the case of new funding sources, strategies for ensuring their 
availability shall be identified. In developing the financial plan, the MPO shall take into account all projects 
and strategies funded under title 23 U.S.C., title 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53 and other Federal funds; and 
regionally significant projects that are not federally funded. For purposes of transportation operations and 
maintenance, the financial plan shall contain system-level estimates of costs and revenue sources that are 
reasonably expected to be available to adequately operate and maintain Federal-aid highways (as defined 
by 23 U.S.C. 101(a)(5)) and public transportation (as defined by title 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53). In addition, for 
illustrative purposes, the financial plan may (but is not required to) include additional projects that would be 
included in the TIP if reasonable additional resources beyond those identified in the financial plan were to 
become available. Starting December 11, 2007, revenue and cost estimates for the TIP must use an 
inflation rate(s) to reflect “year of expenditure dollars,” based on reasonable financial principles and 
information, developed cooperatively by the MPO, State(s), and public transportation operator(s). 

 

 

 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:  To make a recommendation 

to the Board of Directors on amending the TIP to include the revenue and project 

costs which include inflation on MoDOT projects. If recommended for approval, 

include the following: That staff prepare a press release pursuant to the MPO’s 

public involvement process so that a 15-day public review period for the TIP 

amendment can be conducted and comments received prior to the December 

Board of Directors meeting.  

 

















































































TECHNICAL COMMITTEE AGENDA 11/28; ITEM II.E 

 

Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) Amendments 

 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 

(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:   SAFETEA-LU includes a new requirement which 

required that inflation rates be utilized within the LRTP. As this was not a 

requirement at the time the LRTP was being developed, inflation was not 

included. At that time staff decided that construction costs and inflation were 

increasing at a constant 3 percent and that was assumed to continue. However, in 

recent years construction costs have been increasing considerably and revenue has 

not been keeping pace. The Federal Highway Administration is recommending 

utilizing a four percent project inflation cost annually. This has been reflected in 

the High and Medium Priority Project tables of the Fiscal Plan section. The 

Department of the Treasury Office of Tax Analysis has forecasted an average of 

1.9 percent increase in revenue annually. This increase has been reflected in the 

revenue tables of the fiscal plan. All of the text changes have been underlined. 

The tables have been changed to reflect the increased revenue and cost 

projections. 

(iv) In developing the financial plan, the MPO shall take into account all projects and strategies proposed for 
funding under title 23 U.S.C., title 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53 or with other Federal funds; State assistance; local 
sources; and private participation. Starting December 11, 2007, revenue and cost estimates that support the 
metropolitan transportation plan must use an inflation rate(s) to reflect “year of expenditure dollars,” based 
on reasonable financial principles and information, developed cooperatively by the MPO, State(s), and 
public transportation operator(s). 

(v) For the outer years of the metropolitan transportation plan (i.e., beyond the first 10 years), the financial 
plan may reflect aggregate cost ranges/cost bands, as long as the future funding source(s) is reasonably 
expected to be available to support the projected cost ranges/cost bands. 

 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:  To make a recommendation 

to the Board of Directors on amending the LRTP to include inflation rates for 

revenue and project costs. If recommended for approval, include the following: 

That staff prepare a press release pursuant to the MPO’s public involvement 

process so that a 15-day public review period for the LRTP amendment can be 

conducted and comments received prior to the December Board of Directors 

meeting.  

 




















































































